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Project Name Portage Lakes East Reservoir Dam Rehabilitation  Project Number DNR-130036 

Project Location Portage Lakes State Park    

 

 
Date posted: 09/20/2016 

Date revised: 9/21/2016 

 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 

 
1. Bidders/Planholders List Request 

 
a. There is no plan holders list as the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) can be downloaded 

by anyone from the website.  Also, there are no plans. 
 

2. I am hoping you can email me a copy of any specifications and/or documents associated with this bid. If it 
can’t be emailed, please let me know. 

 
a. There are no specifications or documents associated with this RFQ. Please refer to the 

posted RFQ.  
 

3. On page 1, it states that “Professional design services are being acquired by the Contracting Authority 
under a separate contract.” Does that mean that there is a current RFP out for design services 
separately?  Or, has this contract already been awarded? 

 
a. The design engineer is already selected. 

 
4. Professional design services are being acquired by the Contracting Authority under a separate contract.” 

How might we be able to get an RFQ for the design services? Is there someone we may contact? 
 

a. The design engineer is already selected. 
 

5. With regards to EDGE certified business participation, please confirm the only mandatory form required at 
the time of SOQ submission is Commitment to Participate in EDGE Business Assistance and that the 
EDGE Participation Statement of Intent to Contract and Perform would be required during the RFP 
phase. 

 
a. Confirmed. 

 
6. Please advise if one person can assume more than one key personnel role (ex. Person X can fill the 

Estimator and Scheduler role), and if more than one person can be proposed for the one key personnel 
role (ex. Person X and Person Y can fill the Project Management Lead Role). 

 
a. The CMR team can assign staff to fill the personnel role(s) as the CMR team determines to 

be appropriate for this project. 

 
7. I am interested in the cutoff wall / deep soil mixing portion of this project. Can you send me additional 

information on the dimensions of this wall? 
 

a. There are no plans or specifications associated with this RFQ. Please refer to the posted 
RFQ for any specific project information. 

 
8. The key personnel resume form appears to be suited for building construction. Does the Department 

have a form that would be more applicable for heavy / civil construction contractors? 
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a. Refer to the guidance in F110-330 – Statement of Qualifications, Section D, CM Standard 
Titles for Specific Roles. As noted in the guidance provided, please refrain from using 
company titles or roles other than the CM Standard Titles. 


